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From: Baxter, Clare
Sent: 04 November 2004 15:13

To: ‘Trevor Birney'
Subject: RE: Statement

Hi Trevor, we don't have anything new today I'm afraid. I'm not in tomorrow so speak to Leona Edgar

_0 check up on what's happening. I'll be back in on Monday.

Clare

————— Original Message-----

From: Trevor Birney [mailto:tbirney@_

Sent: 04 November 2004 13:29

To: 'Baxter, Clare’
Subject: RE: Statement

Anything new today?

We're still looking for statement from Minister, also the terms of reference
for the inquiry.

Also, specific guestion:

When does the minister intend meeting with the three mothers of the children
involved? |

Trevor Birney
Editor, Current Affairs

UTV

[ This e-mail, and any attachment, is confidential. If you have received it in

error, please delete i1t from your system, do not use or disclose the
information in any way and notify me immediately. The contents of this message

may contain personal views, which are not the views of UTV unless specifically
stated. }

————— Original Message-----
From: Baxter, Clare [mailto:Clare.Baxter_

Sent: 03 November 2004 17:20

Subject: Statemen

Trevor, here's the line.

The Police i1nvestigation 1s more narrow than ours - theirs concentrates on
criminal matters. We are looking at the totality of issues, for example,
the complaint's procedure and information given to the families. John

O'Hara 1s aware of the above issues and is happy to proceed with the
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investigation.

Clare Baxter

Senior Information Officer

Department of Health, Social Services and Public Safety
Tel:
Fax:
Mobil
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